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Katelyn Davies

From: Wendy Connell
Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 1:57 PM
To: Katelyn Davies
Subject: FW: SWCPP Report and Conditions

Hi Katelyn,  
 
Can you upload this email to the Portal. The applicant has reviewed the condiƟons and are happy with them.  
 
Wendy Connell  
Senior Development Assessment Planner 
Development Services 
 
E Wendy.connell@penrith.city  
T +61247327908 | F +61247327958 | M +61412998414  
PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751  
www.visitpenrith.com.au  
www.penrithcity.nsw.gov.au  
 

 
 

      Follow us  
  

 
 
From: Richard Boulus <r.boulus@urbanpropertygroup.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 1:37 PM 
To: Wendy Connell <wendy.connell@penrith.city> 
Subject: RE: SWCPP Report and Conditions 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was received from outside the organisation. Use caution when 
clicking any links or opening attachments. 

Hi Wendy, 
 
As discussed the proposed condiƟons are now fine. 
 
hƩps://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/planning-panel/mixed-use-commercial-residenƟal-development 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
--- 
 

Richard Boulus 
Development Manager 
 
r.boulus@urbanpropertygroup.com.au 
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+61 421 004 549 
 
 

 
 
urbanpropertygroup.com.au 
–––––––––––––––––––––––– 
Urban Property Group 
Level 10/11-15 Deane Street 
Burwood NSW 2134  
(02) 9744 3333 
 

    
–––––––––––––––––––––––––– 
 

The contents of this email are for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original. The views and opinions expressed in this email may not necessarily reflect the 
views of Urban Property Group. 

 

From: Wendy Connell <wendy.connell@penrith.city>  
Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2023 9:44 AM 
To: Richard Boulus <r.boulus@urbanpropertygroup.com.au> 
Subject: SWCPP Report and Conditions 
 
Hi Richard,  
 
Please see aƩached Assessment Report and CondiƟons. If you have any quesƟons about the condiƟons, please let 
me know.  
 
It will be sent to the Panel tomorrow aŌernoon.  
 
Wendy Connell  
Senior Development Assessment Planner 
Development Services 
 
E Wendy.connell@penrith.city  
T +61247327908 | F +61247327958 | M +61412998414  
PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751  
www.visitpenrith.com.au  
www.penrithcity.nsw.gov.au  
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